
Eric Fryson 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Tuesday, April 02, 2013 4:39 PM Admlnlltratlvt~PlltH_Conaumer Sent: 

To: 
Cc: 

't.isaacs@gai.consultants.com' DOCUMENT NO. J I l l.JO - 09 
Pat Brady; Enc Fryson 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: Docket 090459 Document 1570 page replace~~TRIBUTION : -----­
Updated Schedule 18 page 4 of 6.pdf 

Mr. Isaacs: 

The Commission accepts documents for filing by electronic transmission ("electronic filing" or "e­
filing") provided the following requirements are met. Documents that fail to meet these requirements 
will not be accepted for electronic filing. 

A link to the Commission's electronic filing requirements is being included for your convenience. 

http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/ 

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted to be considered an official filing. 

Office of Conim.ission C[erk 
:f[orida Pu6fic Service Comm.ission 
2540 Sfrwnard- Oak 'B[vd. 
'Ta([afiassee, yforida 32399-0850 

850-413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a vety broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Tony Isaacs [mailto:t.isaacs@gaiconsultants.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2013 12:02 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Pat Brady 
Subject: Docket 090459 Document 1570 page replacement 

Dear Ms. Cole, 

Please accept the attached as a replacement page for Schedule 18, page 4 of 6 of Document 1570 filed on April 1, 2013 
in Docket 090459. 

Please don't hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. 

sf Tony W. Isaacs 

Tony Isaacs 
Sr. Management Consulting Manager 
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GAI Consultants, Inc. 
618 E. South Street, Suite 700 
Orlando, Florida 32801 

f "°' . 407.423.8398 ext. 3065 I F 407.843.1070 I c 407.489.2001 I cm ., In:\\ 

gai consultants 

Transforming ide.as into realityw-for over 50 years, GAI Is an emµfoyee-owne<l. 
mu!tidisciplined englneering and tmv''onrnentaf coosulting fom, serving OOJ dl.,.r1ts w-0r!dwide 
in the energy, tr<mswrt:atiol\. real w.ate, •Rater, munkipal, go,,,.;mment. and industrial 
mar'<'Cets froo1 U.S. offices throughout the Nmtneast, Midwest and S.outheast. For more 
infuime.tion about GAI'S history, s>a'Vices, arv.:l people, >r'sit W\\w.gaiconSIJ !ta·ts.com. 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication contains confidential information belonging to the sender and may be legally privileged. This 
communication is solely for the use of its intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, inform the sender of the error and remove this email 
from your system. If this transmission includes any technical information, design data, and/or recommendations, they are provided only as a matter of 
convenience and may not be used for final design and/or construction. 
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Marguerite Mclean 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Friday, March 29, 2013 5:03 PM _Admiaistrative~Couuaer 
'b.hart@gaiconsultants.com' DOCUMENT NO. 1 l I '=\ 0 - 0 Cf' 
Pat Brady; 'jwharton@sfflaw.com' DIS1RIBUTION: 
FW: Revised and Updated Cost Study Schedules for Bluefield Certification Application 
(Docket #090459) 
Revised and Updated Bluefield Water Rates filed 3.29.13.pdf; Revised and Updated 
Bluefield Wastewater Rates filed 3.29.13.pdf 

We are in receipt of your attached e-filing. Please note that, per the Commission's e-filing requirements, documents are 
to include an official signature. Your document will need to be revised and resubmitted to be considered an official 
filing. The PDF document submitted should have all of the party information who is filing the document and in this 
instance, a brief description of the document, since the document itself does not easily identify what it is. 

Manner of Electronic Transmission: 

• Documents shall be signed by typing "s/" followed by the signatory: 

s/ First M. Last 

• The acknowledgment indicates the document has been received, but does not confirm the document meets the 
requirements for electronic filing. 

A link to the Commission's e-filing requirements is included for your 
convenience: http:/ /www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/ 

Please call our office if you have any questions. 

Marguerite H. Mclean, Records Technician 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

Capital Circle Office Center 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6824 

From: Brett Hart [mailto:b.hart@gaiconsultants.com] 
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2013 2:41 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Pat Brady; jwharton@sfflaw.com 
Subject: Revised and Updated Cost Study Schedules for Bluefield Certification Application (Docket #090459) 

Good Afternoon, 

Please accept the Revised and Updated Cost Study Schedules related to Bluefield Utilities Certification Application 
(Docket #090459). If you have any questions feel free to contact me at (407) 423-8398 ext. 3064. Thank you and have a 
wonderful weekend. 
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Brett J. Hart, MPA 

Senior Utility Rate and Funding Specialist 

GAi Consultants, Inc. We've moved. Please take note of our new address. 
618 E. South Street, Suite 700 
Orlando, Florida 32801 

407.423.8398 ext. 3064 I F 407.843.1070 I C 407.222.2193 I www.gaiconsultants.com 

Tr•mm111iiigidasin1Drealil\<for.,,.....:il:lya;;ors.GAJ:isa~~ 

~~and~ CDl15lAing firm. Sll!IVing .... dients workMide 
in h"""'W b•ISjJUI-· n!illestn, Wlllla; ,.,...,;op.I. ~and in<A.Sriillmarbls 
from olllas ttwaughaa ltie Norll>east. l'idHest.. and ~ Uniied Stall!s. 

CONFIDENTIALllY NOTICE: This communication contains confidential information belonging to the sender and may be legally privileged. This communication is solely 
for the use of its intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, inform the sender of the error and remove this email from your system. If this 
transmission includes any technical information, design data, and/or recommendations, they are provided only as a matter of convenience and may not be used for 
final design and/or construction. 
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Marguerite Mclean 

From: 
Sent: 

FPSC CLK - c~oPONDENCE 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us _Ada'.iaistntive rtiel Consumer 
Friday, March 29, 2013 2:06 PM 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

't.isaacs@gaiconsultants.com' DOCUMENT NO. )\ l 40-QGf 
Pat Brady; 'John Wharton' DISTRIBlITION: 
FW: Documents to be filed for Docket 090459-WS - Bluefield Utilities Original Certificate 
Filing 
Revised and Updated Bluefield Wastewater Rates filed 3.29.13.xls; Revised and Updated 
Bluefield Water Rates filed 3.29.13.xls 

We are in receipt of your filing below. However, this filing is not eligible for electronic filing. Please see e­
filing requirements on the PSC webpage at: http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-fllings/ Specifically: 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Electronic Filing Requirements 

The Commission accepts documents for filing by electronic transmission ("electronic filing" or "e-filing") 
provided the following requirements are met. Documents that fail to meet these requirements will not be 
accepted for electronic filing. 

Manner of Electronic Transmission 

• Filings submitted by electronic transmission must be attached to an e-mail sent to filings@psc.state.ft.us. 
Documents sent to any other Com.nlission e-mail address will not be considered filed: 

.• The attaehment containingtlie do:cl'.l#i~n\t~~f~~flled must.be in one ofth.e.followipg;:,i9~at~i 
a. Adobe ~PDF 
b. ~ati\'~jvor~tpfo~~~;, 9r W:9r4Perfect) witl:inum · 

document.eXtension:1~· ai,i{W9rtjJopnatiJll(l ~.WP iQrmat. ··· · · ···· 

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be officially accepted for filing. 

Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions. 

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician 
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
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2013 7:53 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Pat Brady; John Wharton (jwharton@sfflaw.com) 
Subject: Documents to be filed for Docket 090459-WS - Bluefield Utilities Original Certificate Filing 
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Dear Ms. Cole; 

Please accept the attached revised water and wastewater cost study schedules for filing in Docket 090459-WS. These 
schedules are contained in excel format. 

Please let me know if there are any questions. 

Thank you, 

Tony Isaacs 
Sr. Management Consulting Manager 

GAi Consultants, Inc. 
618 E. South Street, Suite 700 
Orlando, Florida 32801 

407.423.8398 ext. 3065 I F 407.843.1070 I c 407.489.2001 I f A >1 in:\\ 

ga i consultants 

Transforming ideas into reality• for over 50 ye.,., GAl is..,, em~ned, 
multidisciplined engineering and environmental c:oosulmg film, serving our de<ltS worldwide 
in the energy, transport<itl<m, real -. wall!~ municipal, gowm"""1t. and industrial 
marbts from U.5. offices throoghout the Northeast. Midwes(. and Southeast. For more 
information about 6'\15 histDty, '"'"'"""' and people, "'5it www.gaiconsubnts.com. 

CONFIDENTIALTIY NOTICE: This communication contains confidential information belonging to the sender and may be legally privileged. This 
communication Is solely for the use of its intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, inform the sender of the error and remove this email 
from your system. If this transmission includes any technical information, design data, and/or recommendations, they are provided only as a matter of 
convenience and may not be used for final design and/or construction. 
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Page 1 of 1
FPSC,CLK·~O~ReSPONOENCe 
~dmlnllfrltlY~p......._Consumer_D~or_o_th_Y_M_e~n_as_c_o__~3_WS 
DOCUMENT NO, \\\UtV -'9B 

From: Dorothy Menasco DISTRIBUTION: __._0__• _ 


Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 10:08AM 


To: Caroline Klancke 


Cc: Pat Brady 


Subject: RE: Docket 090459-WS 


Thank you for the confirmation, Caroline. We will make that designation per this e-mail. 

From: Caroline Klancke 
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 9:27 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Pat Brady 
Subject: RE: Docket 090459-WS 

Please denote Martin County's co-counsel as a party of record. Thank you. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 9:16 AM 
To: Caroline Klancke 
Cc: Pat Brady 
Subject: FW: Docket 090459-WS 

Good morning, Caroline, 

eLK received a notice of appearance as co-counsel on behalf of Martin County, Florida. We have added them as an 
interested person in the above-mentioned docket. Please advise if they should be designated as a party of record. 

Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy Menasco 
ChicfDeputy Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Comrnission 
Office ofC(Jmmission Clerk 
850 -413-b710 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law, Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the 
Dublic and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to publiC disclosure, 

1111512010 




---

Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco DISTRIBUTION: 

Page 1 of 1 

_____ 
Sent: Tuesday, November 02,201010:16 AM 

To: Ralph Jaeger 

Cc: Caroline Klancke 

Subject: RE: Parties in Docket Nos. 090459-WS, Bluefield and 090445-WS, Grove Land 

Good morning, Ralph. Thank you for the information below. Per this e-mail, we will remove the listed parties from 
Dockets 090459-WS and 090445-WS. 

Dorathy Menasco 
ChiefDeputy Commission Cler/~ 
Florida Public SenJice Commission 
Offia ofCommission Ckrk 

85°-4 13-0)1° 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the 
DubHc and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to publiC disclosure. 

From: Ralph Jaeger 
Sent: Tuesday, November 02,2010 10:11 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Caroline Klancke 
Subject: Parties in Docket Nos. 090459-WS, Bluefield and 090445-WS, Grove Land 

Fort Pierce tJti'lities (Kobelgard III, Esquire) has withdrawn it~ protest in D. No. 090459-WS, and has requested that they be removed 
as a party of record. Also, in D. No. 090445-WS, the Oke~obee Utility Auth9~ty has withdrayvp its protest and it should be 
removed from the parties of record. Also, Conely and Conely (both Mr. ConelY, III, and Ms. Ha'Ves, attorneys representing the 
Okeechobee Utility Authority) have requested that they be removed and they should be removed from the list of parties of record. 

11/2/2010 

'-..~.."~' --------­
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Tuesday, September 21,201010:14 AM FPSC,ClK-CORRESPONOENCE 
~dmlnll1rattv.Lp."",_cOfllum.,To: Caroline Klancke 


Cc: Ralph Jaeger DOCUMENT NO. \\\lj,CJ -95 

DISTRIBUTION:


Subject: RE: 090459 Parties 

Good morning, Caroline, 

FPUA and Port St. Lucie have been removed completely from the parties list in Docket 090459 per your request below. 
Thank you for your help! 

Dorothy Menasco 
Chie(Deputy Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
0tt/ce ofCommission Clerk 
850 -4 13-677(1 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the 
oubHc and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Caroline Klancke 
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 20109:57 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger 
Subject: 090459 Parties 

Please remove FPUA and Port St. Lucie from Docket No. 090459 since they withdraw their objections on April 5th and 
8th respectively. It is my understanding that they do not wish to remain as Interested Persons to this docket either. Please 
let me know if you have any questions. Thank you for your help with this matter. 

9/2112010 
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Ruth Nettles 

From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Sent: Monday, March 15,20101:52 PM 

To: 'furtadoc@stlucieco.org' 

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean 

Subject: FW: Bluefield Utilities - Answers to Interrogatories 

Attachments: Bluefield-Not of Service. pdf 

Dear Ms. Furtado: 

We are in receipt of the attached documents. Please note that discovery should not be tiled with the Office of the 
Commission Clerk. Those types of documents should be mailed or hand-delivered directly to the attomey in the docket. The 
only thing that should he filed with our office is the notice of service or a letter advising of service of the discovery. Your filing 

will need to be revised and resubmitted. 


Thank you for your help in this matter. 


Please feel free to call me ifyou have any questions. 


Sincerely, 


Ruth Nettles 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

From: Charlene Furtado [mailto:furtadoc@stlucieco.org] 
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 1:30 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 
Subject: Bluefield Utilities - Answers to Interrogatories 

Daniel S. Mcintyre, Esq., St. Lucie County Attorney, 2300 Virginia Avenue, Fort Pierce, Florida 34982; 
mcintyred@stlucieco.org 
Docket No. 090459-WA; In re: Application by Bluefield Utilities, LLC to operate a Water and Wastewater Utility in Martin & St Lucie 
Counties, Florida 
Board of County Commissioners of St. Lucie County, Florida 
5 pages 
Notice of Service of Answers to Bluefield Utilities, LLC's First Set of Interrogatories to St. Lucie County 

(!!ju.J.n. (/I. u..-.lo 

Legal Assistant 
St. Lucie County Attorney's Office 
2300 Virginia Avenue 
Fort Pierce, Florida 34982 
FurtadoC@Stlucieco.org 
772 462-1420 (Voice) 
772 462-1440 (Fax) 
NOTICE: All communications, induding attachments, sent to or received by this Office are considered public record and subject to disclosure. 

Please Note: Florida has very broad public records laws. Most written communications to or from County officials regarding County business are public records available to the public and 
media upon request It is the policy of SI. Lucie County that all County records shall be open for personal inspection, examination and! or copying. Your e-mail communications will be 
subject to public disclosure unless an exemption applies to the communication. If you received this email in error. please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete all materials from all 
computers. 

311512010 

mailto:FurtadoC@Stlucieco.org
mailto:mcintyred@stlucieco.org
mailto:Filings@psc.state.f1.us
mailto:mailto:furtadoc@stlucieco.org
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Ruth Nettles b9otd29· W,:2 
From: on behalf of Filings@psc.stateJl.us 


To: BRevell@RSBatlorneys.com 


Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean 
 FPSC, eLK .. CORRESPONDENCE 

Subject: FW: Bluefield Docket No. 090459-WS _Ad3!inistrative partt(.':S _.Co~~thnt.;1' 

Attachments: Bluefield R4P.pdf; Bluefield Notice.pdf DOCUlvffiNT NO. lllLtO· D =t 


DlSTRIBUnON: 

Dear Ms. Revell: 

We are in receipt of the attached filings below. Please be advised that discovery should not be filed with the 
Office of the Commission Clerk. It should be sent directly to the PSC attorney. We require only a certificate 
of service or a notice of service for the docket file. 

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted to be eligible for electronic filing. 

For further information on what documents are eligible for e-filing, please see e-filing requirements on the 
PSC website: bttp;lIwww~fl.Qridap~~-"-c_QmLdocket~le:fHiD9~l 

Please call our office if you have any questions. 

Ruth Nettles 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

From: Bronwyn Revell [mailto:BRevell@RSBattorneys.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2010 11:26 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us; John Wharton 
Subject: Bluefield Docket No. 090459-WS 

r 

a. The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the electronic 
filing 

John L. Wharton 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 877-6555 
jQhn.w:@r§b~ttQm(;;Y.~.&Q..m 

b. 	 The docket number and title if filed in an existing docket: 090459-WS 
Application ofBluefield Utilities, LLC 

c. The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed: Bluefield Utilities 

d. The total number ofpages in each attached document., and 
l.Notice ofService ofBluefield's First Set ofInterrogatories to FPUA 
2. First Request for Production ofDocuments from Bluefield to FPUA 

2 pages 
8 pages 

e. A briefbut complete description of each attached document. 
l.Notice ofService ofBluefield' s First Set ofInterrogatories to FPUA 

111912010 

mailto:jQhn.w:@r�b~ttQm(;;Y.~.&Q
mailto:Filings@psc.state.f1.us
mailto:mailto:BRevell@RSBattorneys.com
mailto:BRevell@RSBatlorneys.com
mailto:Filings@psc.stateJl.us
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2. First Request for Production ofDocuments from Bluefield to FPUA 

Bronwyn Revell 
Assistant to John l. Wharton, Esq. and 
Frederick l. Aschauer, Jr., Esq. 
ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 877-6555 
(850) 656-4029 Fax 
b revell@rsbattorneys.com 

1119/2010 


mailto:revell@rsbattorneys.com
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I Ruth Nettles -- osoyLscq_. - 
From: Ruth Nettles 

Sent: 

To: Caroline Kiancke; Dorothy Menasco 

cc: Terri Fleming 

Subject: RE: Bluefield Utility teleconf 11/4/09 

Thursday, November 05,2009 10:36 AM 

You're welcome. 

- - 
From: Caroline Klancke 
Sent: Thursday, November 05,2009 10:36 AM 
To: Ruth Nettles; Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Terri Fleming 
Subject: RE: Bluefield Utility teleconf 11/4/09 

Thank you for your assistance with this matter 

From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2009 10:35 AM 
To: Caroline Klancke; Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Terri Fleming 
Subject: RE: Bluefield Utility teleconf 11/4/09 

Caroline 

Per your request, I have added Taryn Kryzda, John Polley, and Nicki van Vonno to Docket 090459. 

Thanks, 

Ruth Nettles 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

From: Caroline Klancke 
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2009 1O:Ol AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles 
Cc: Tern Fleming 
Subjeb: FW: Bluefield Utility teleconf 11/4/09 

Please add the following individuals to the Parties section of CMS in Docket No. 090459. Thank you 

From: Sue Lawton [mailto:slawton@martin.fl.us] 
Sent: Thursday, November OS, 2009 9:50 AM 
To: Caroline Klancke 
Cc: Sue Lawton; Stephen Fry 
Subject: RE: Bluefield Utility teleconf 11/4/09 

Ms. Klancke, 

11/5/2009 
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Following is the contact information for Martin County staff: 

Taryn Kryzda, Acting County Administrator, 2401 S E  Monterey Road, Stuart, FL 34996, email: 
tkryzda@martin.fl.us, phone: 772-288-5939, fax: 772-288-5432. 

John Polley, Utilities 8, Solid Waste Director, address, email: jpolley@martin.fl.us, 2378 SE Ocean Blvd., 
Stuart, FL 34996, phone: 772-223-7942, fax: 772-221 -1 447. 

Nicki van Vonno, Growth Management Director, 2401 SE Monterey Road, Stuart, FL 34996, email: 
nikkiv@martin.fl.us, phone: 288-5520, fax: 772-288-5960. 

Sue Lawton 

Secrefary to the Martin County Atforney 

2401 SE Moirferey ROdd 

Stuart FL 34996 

772-288-5442 

772-288-5439 (fax) 

The State of Florida has a brood public records law. Written communications to orfrom me regarding County business are public 
rec0rd.s ovoiloblt? to ?he public and media upon request. 

Visit Martin Coiinty's Citizens' Online Service Desk: 

Services 81 
lnf onnation 

:lickon the icon oigc t3www.mafiin.ft.US 

From: Caroline Klancke [mailto:CKlANCKE@psc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2009 4:OO PM 
To: Sue Lawton 
Subjeb: RE: Bluefield Utility teleconf 11/4/09 
Sue, 

Could you please provide me with the requisite information (name, address, e-mail address, telephone, 
and fax number) for the individuals that Mr. Fry would like to have placed in our e-mail distribution list and 
CASR in Docket No. 090459. Thank you. 
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From: Sue Lawton [mailto:slawton@martin.fi.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 04,2009 9:15 AM 
To: Caroline Klancke 
Cc: Sue Lawton; Stephen Fry 
Subjeb: Bluefield Utility teleconf 11/4/09 

Ms. Klancke, 

This einail is a fuiiow up to t h e  voice maii i-nessage I left for you e&ittl' ihIs iiiurning. Martin Coui-iiy staff 
would have liked to participate in today's telephone conference, but due to the short notice (your office 
advised us of the teleconf yesterday), staff is unable to reschedule today's appointments to participate in 
your telephone conference. 

Sue Lawton 

Secretary to the Martti, County Attorney 
2401 SE Monterey Road 
Stuart, FL 34996 
772-288-5442 
772-288-5439 (fax) 

The State of Florida hos o broad public records law. Written communications to or from me regarding County business ore public records 
ovailoble to the public and media upon request. 

Visit Martin C o ~ n t y ' s  Citizens' Online Sewice Desk: 

Services 01 
Information 

click on the icon or go Lo www.mariin.fi.us 

&Please consider the environment before printlng this email or its attachments 

11/5/2009 


